

1. . . . monstrosity and reveals that the hidden malicious desires of mankind.

Comment [LB1]: Not an assertion. Remember that this must be a complete sentence.

2. . . . inhumanity and reveals that mankind is not as civil as we perceive.

Comment [LB2]: Work on defining this word.

3. . . . duality and reveals that the duplicitous nature of the facets of innate human desires often counteract our conscious character and lifestyle.

Comment [LB3]: Perhaps cut???? It's the fight between the two that forces human beings to be. There is something conflicting in everyone.

. . . *duality and reveals that the conflict between innate human desires and our conscious character/lifestyle causes our duplicitous hypocritical nature.*

Comment [LB4]: Revision.

4. . . . identity and reveals that people use their super ego to create a façade to cover the id.

. . . identity and reveals that people use societal conventions as a façade to suppress unacceptable desires and avoid judgment.